Auckland £
Transport ===

An Auckland Council Organisation
6 Henderson Valley Road, Henderson, Auckland 0612

Private Bag 92250, Auckland 1142, New Zealand
Ph 09 355 3553 Fax 09 355 3550

19 December 2014

Alex Harris
fyi-request-2068-e2ab7676@requests.fyi.org.nz

Dear Mr Harris

Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act 1987

CAS-401874-P2P9Z6

Thank you for your response to Auckland Transport on the 7" of November 2014.

Your request for information pertaining to any plans Auckland Transport may have to use
CCTV for parking and speeding enforcement is refused in reliance on section 17(e) of the
Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act (LGOIMA) as no such information
exists.

You have the right in accordance with section 27(3) of the LGOIMA to make a complaint to
the Office of the Ombudsman if you are not satisfied with Auckland Transport’s handling of
this matter.

Kind regards,

Roger Jones

General Manager — Business Technology Division
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